
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Noble's Hospital PO1737155
1 message

Green, Matthew (Nobles) <Matthew.Green@nobles.dhss.gov.im> Tue, Sep 24, 2024 at 12:50 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "Taylor, Helen (Nobles)" <Helen.Taylor@nobles.dhss.gov.im>

Hi Sophie

 

Please continue with the increased price.

 

 

 

Kind Regards

 

  Matthew
Matthew Green

Purchasing Officer

 

Purchasing Office  •  Ward 20  

Noble’s Hospital  •  Strang  •   Braddan  •   IM4 4RJ

 

T: +44 (0) 1624 650579

E: matthew.green3@gov.im  •  www.manxcare.im

 

 

 

 

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 24 September 2024 12:03
To: Green, Matthew (Nobles) <Matthew.Green@nobles.dhss.gov.im>
Subject: Re: Noble's Hospital PO1737155

 

Caution: This email is from an external sender. Please take care before opening any attachments or following any links. 
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Dear Matthew, 

 

Thank you for your order. Unfortunately, the price listed on your order is incorrect. The price breaks for part number 0021013
(Posey Sensor Wraps - Box of 12) are as follows:

 

1 box = £15.80

2 boxes = £12.80

3-10 boxes = £11.80

11+ boxes = £11.45

 

Please can you let me know if you are happy for us to proceed with the order at £11.80 per box?

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------

 

 

On Tue, Sep 24, 2024 at 10:47 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Green, Matthew (Nobles) <Matthew.Green@nobles.dhss.gov.im>
Date: Tue, 24 Sept 2024 at 10:32
Subject: Noble's Hospital PO1737155
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Taylor, Helen (Nobles) <Helen.Taylor@nobles.dhss.gov.im>

 

Good Morning

 

Please find attached purchase order for our Women & Children Department.
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

 

 

 

Privacy Notice: https://www.gov.im/about-the-government/statutory-boards/manx-care/manx-care-privacy-notice/

Isle of Man. Giving you freedom to flourish

WARNING: This email message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. You must not copy or deliver it to any
other person or use the contents in any unauthorised manner without the express permission of the sender. If you are not the intended addressee of this e-
mail, please delete it and notify the sender as soon as possible.

No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of any of the Departments or Statutory Boards of the Isle of Man
Government with any party by e-mail without express written confirmation by a Manager of the relevant Department or Statutory Board.

RAAUE: S’preevaadjagh yn çhaghteraght post-l shoh chammah’s coadanyn erbee currit marish as ta shoh coadit ec y leigh. Cha nhegin diu coipal ny cur eh
da peiagh erbee elley ny ymmydey yn chooid t’ayn er aght erbee dyn kied leayr veih’n choyrtagh. Mannagh nee shiu yn enmyssagh kiarit jeh’n phost-l shoh,
doll-shiu magh eh, my sailliu, as cur-shiu fys da’n choyrtagh cha leah as oddys shiu.

Cha nel kied currit da failleydagh ny jantagh erbee conaant y yannoo rish peiagh ny possan erbee lesh post-l er son Rheynn ny Boayrd Slattyssagh erbee jeh
Reiltys Ellan Vannin dyn co-niartaghey scruit leayr veih Reireyder y Rheynn ny Boayrd Slattyssagh t’eh bentyn rish.
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